NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

67A3D8EF49C7B7C08525635700551021
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Eileen Sullivan/O=ARRB

06/28/1996

11:36:01 AM

06/28/1996

11:29:07 AM

Tuesday's advisory

I noticed yesterday that there are 91 DUPLICATE fbi docs, postponed in part, noticed in the Federal Register. It
reads "It is the Board's policy to release duplicates of records on the same terms and conditions as those
records which it previously voted. The following determinations are noticed pursuant to that policy:"Should
this be mentioned in the advisory?? If so, would you prefer it to have its own category, or should it come
under "Other Board-related activities?"
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